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2 Ostawa, July 31, 1°215.

John H. Hazen, Esq.,
Seeretary,Soclety for Study of Bmployment Troblems,
29 Vest 39th ttreet,
New York.

Dear Zir:

¥r. Jerome D. Greene has forwarded to me your communication
t0 hi- of the 13th instant, reguesting information as 0 Lhe extent
of the field of investisation touching upon the methods of treatment
of personnel of business organization tobbe coverad oy the lockefeller
Foundation. As Mr. Greone has indicated in his renly, I am at present
ongaged upoa o survey of the field of industrial relations, but I
expeet 1t will ba soms little time yet defore .here will be opportunity
to investigate In detail =my of its omtstanding features. Should the
method of Lreatment of neremommel of business organizations be ultimately
made a part of any feature of this orgamization, I shall gladly let
you know. At present it is not contemplated to -ive any special stpdyd
to this particular phase.

For your Information, I enclose s copy of an abstraet of
testimony given before the Industrial Telations Commission at its
hearings in Now Yorik, which will serve to indicate the purpose, scope,

and method of the 'mvestigation of Tmdustrial Relations under the

fockefeller Foundation.
Yours very truly,

W. L. MACKENZIE KING
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